

MOULLY MACFARLANE



P 850.499.4755

@ mollybomac@gmail.com

W mollybo.com

HELLO!

Compassionate, creative and effective teacher with valuable experience in classroom administration, curriculum design and project planning. Equipped with extensive background in versatile education environments. Student-centric instructor, academic facilitator and program leader. Competent at performing independently or as member of teaching team. Well-versed in classroom and online technologies.

EMPLOYMENT

2017–TODAY . ART TEACHER & STEAM DIRECTOR

St. Thomas More Parish School, Houston, TX

✦ Created Art-centered STEAM (science, technology, engineering, art, math) Program with integrated, effective curriculum that prepares PreK-8 students for 21st-century workforce

2017–TODAY . BUSINESS OWNER

Art Rockets, Houston, TX

✦ Own, manage and market private business advancing artistic skill of students

2017–TODAY . MENTOR

DECATS Summer Camp for Gifted & Talented, Houston, TX

✦ Prepare students for educational experiences by encouraging exploration of learning opportunities and perseverance through challenging tasks

✦ Guide students to develop organizational, time management and study skills

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

2011–2014 . GALLERY MANAGER

The Art Place Wynwood, Miami, FL

2011–2014 . ART TEACHER

Mother of Christ Catholic School, Miami, FL

2009–2011 . ART TEACHER

Priscilla & Tiffany's, Miami, FL

EDUCATION

2008 . UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA

Bachelor's of Fine Art - Painting

CERTIFICATIONS

2020 . ISTE CERTIFIED EDUCATOR

The International Society for Technology in Education

2018 . K-12 TEACHING CERTIFICATE

SKILLS

DESIGN

LEADERSHIP

EVENT PLANNING

TIME MANAGEMENT

ORGANIZATION

EFFICIENT SOLUTIONS

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

CURRICULUM DESIGN

Developed fully integrated Kinder-8th STEAM (science, technology, engineering, art, math) curriculum

ADMINISTRATION

Created and Directed STEAM Program resulting increased enrollment, campus collaboration, and student engagement

ILLUSTRATION & BOOK DESIGN

Partnership to produce book series, Goodgraphia, created for students with dyslexia and dysgraphia

MOLLY MACFARLANE



PAINTING MEDIA

- + WATERCOLOR
- + ACRYLIC
- + OIL
- + GOUACHE
- + MURAL PAINTING

DRAWING MEDIA

- + GRAPHITE
- + CHARCOAL
- + PRISMACOLOR
- + ALCOHOL MARKERS
- + PASTEL
- + PEN & INK
- + OIL PASTEL
- + CALLIGRAPHY

2D MEDIA

- + MIXED-MEDIA COLLAGE
- + LINOLEUM-CUT PRINTMAKING
- + JELLY PLATE PRINTING
- + ETCHING
- + SILK SCREEN
- + MIXED MEDIA

3D MEDIA

- + CERAMIC HANDBUILDING
- + CERAMICS WHEEL THROWING
- + CARDBOARD SCULPTURE
- + EPOXY RESIN CASTING
- + PLASTER CASTING
- + PAPER MACHE
- + ASSEMBLAGE
- + POLYMER CLAY
- + MODELING CLAY
- + MOSAIC
- + ORIGAMI
- + CREPE PAPER FLOWERS
- + WOOD WORKING
- + MIG-WELDING
- + WEAVING
- + BEADING
- + SEWING
- + BOOK BINDING
- + SITE-SPECIFIC INSTALLATION

P 850.499.4755

@ mollybomac@gmail.com

W mollybo.com

RELATED SKILLS

- CERAMIC KILN OPERATION
- LOW, HIGH, RAKU FIRE GLAZING
- WOODSHOP TOOL EXPERIENCE
- CANVAS STRETCHING
- MATTING & FRAMING
- ART MARKETING

DIGITAL MEDIA

- + PHOTOGRAPHY
- + VIDEO
- + ILLUSTRATION
- + GRAPHIC DESIGN
- + BOOK DESIGN
- + WEB-DESIGN
- + GREEN SCREEN
- + STOPMOTIONS

TECHNOLOGIES

- + MAC AND PC
- + ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE
- + INDESIGN
- + PHOTOSHOP
- + ILLUSTRATOR
- + PREMIERE PRO
- + PROCREATE
- + MICROSOFT SUITE
- + GOOGLE SUITE
- + IMOVIE